
Albert Valencia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Albert, 

Arfan Azhar <arfan@imaaninc.com > 
Friday, March 9, 2018 12:01 PM 
Albert Valencia 
David Harwell; Rebecca Widener; Albessa Chavez 

Re: FW: Clark Building Technology 

Thank you accepting our offer. We will make this happen to pickup those dates. 

Thanks, 

ArfanAzhar 
Imaan International Inc. 
112 Juliacl Court, STE 101 
Fredericksburg, VA 22406 
web: Imaaninc.com 
Direct: 540-737-4500 
Cell: 703-400-2926 
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On Fri, Mar 9, 2018 at 11 :36 AM, Albert Valencia <Albert.Valencia@ectorcountyisd.org> wrote: 

Arfan, we will accept your offer. Just let me know the date and time you can pick up the 

equipment the week of March 19-23. 

Thank you 

From: Arfan Azhar [mailto :arfan@imaaninc.com] 

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 10:04 AM 

To: Albert Valencia <Albert .Valencia@ectorcountyisd.org> 
Subject: Re: FW: Clark Building Technology 



Hi Albert, 

This time not that much quantity. The maximum I can offer $750 considering I have to arrange dedicated ~ruck 
to pick these up. 

We can pickup the week start March 19th-23. Please let me know, If you have any question. 

, Thanks, 

Arfan Azltar 

Imaan International Inc. 

112 Juliad Court, STE 101 

Fredericksburg, VA 22406 

web: lmaaninC.l'Om 

Direct : 540-737-4500 

Cell: 703-400-2926 
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On Fri, Mar 9, 2018 at 9:30 AM, Albert Valencia <Albert.Valencia@ectorcountyisd.org> wrote: 

Have you had a chance to look at what I sent you? 
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From: Arfan Azhar [mailto:arfan@imaaninc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:45 AM 
To: Albert Valencia <Albert.Valencia@ectorcountyisd.org> 
Subject: Re : FW: Clark Building Technology 

Hi Albert, 

Thank you for sending me equipment list. I will give you offer for these tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Arfan Azhar 

lmaan International Jnc. 

112 Juliad Court, STE 101 

Fredericksburg, VA 22406 

web: lmaaninc.com 

Direct: 540-737-4500 

Cell : 703-400-2926 
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On Wed, Mar 7, 2018 at 9:38 AM, Albert Valencia <Albe1i.Valencia@ectorcountyisd.org> wrote: 

Arfan, this is Albert Valencia with Ector County ISD. Attached is a list of equipment we are 
wanting to dispose of. Please let me know if you have any questions about the equipment 

and if you would like to make an offer. 
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Thank you 

From: Rebecca Widener 
; ! ! Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:30 AM 
l l l 

To: Albert Valencia <Albert.Valencia@ectorcountyisd.org>; Terrie Flowers <Terrie.Flowers@ectorcountyisd .org> 
'' ' Subject: Clark Building Technology 

Albert and Terrie, 

Attached is the updated list of the technology items at the Clark building. 

Rebecca 
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